Michelago Region Community Association Meeting: Minutes

Wednesday 13th October 2021: 6:00pm

Item	Торіс	Session Led By
1.	Welcome and Apologies	Brent
	Present: Di, Leanne, Brent and Jo.	
	Apologies: Stuart and Christina.	
2.	Previous Minutes- September 2021 Meeting	Brent
	*Minutes from the meeting held on 8th September 2021.	
	Moved: Di	
	Second: Leanne	
3.	Correspondence In/Out	Di
	*Alexanda Atkins from the Council advised Di that the Michelago Masterplan is going to vote at the next council meeting on the 21st October.	
	Di is going to send out correspondence around this to the community, to allow them to respond to Council directly if wishing to engage.	
	*DA owner's consent has been received today. The DA submission needs to be finalised and submitted.	
	*Marquees are arriving this week via Toll delivery.	
	*Kerry Rooney sent through correspondence to ask if a Remembrance Day service will be held on the 11 th November at the Railway Station and Cenotaph.	
	Di will speak with Gregg and Dee McFaul to determine if they could host the ceremony.	
	Councillor John Rooney is to lay a wreath on behalf of the Council.	
	Leanne will coordinate advertising of the event on Facebook and our MRCA website.	
	Roll of Honour to be placed on the cenotaph for the event.	
	*Correspondence received from Rachel in the local RFS. Acknowledged and no action required.	
	*Correspondence received from Isabelle Thorpe to advise that she is resigning as a committee member.	
	*Correspondence received from Narra Rail Trail to advise that they are not progressing with an application. No action required by the MRCA.	
4.	President's Report	Di
	BCRFF funding:	

	*Questions to be asked of Paul Kennedy (PK) to assist with the DA approval process.	
	With Stuart's assistance, financial reporting of where we are at with the spending of funding will be actioned.	
	Railway Station: Gutter Cleaning	
	*Roscoe has agreed to assist in the cleaning of the gutters. Payment will be made to him as required.	
	Moved: Leanne	
	Second: Jo	
	New members to the MRCA:	
	*Alana and Neris Mauragis (family membership)	
	*Alison Fleming and Brendan Hodgson (family membership)	
5.	Treasurer's Report Treasurer's report was provided by Stuart for the meeting. The report is attached to these minutes. Moved: Di Second: Brent	Stuart
6.	General Business	All
	6.1 Election Day BBQ: Saturday 4 th December	
	*Next meeting the committee will confirm the actions required ahead of planning for the Election Day BBQ at the Michelago Public School.	
	6.2 Railway Station	
	*Thank you to Councillor John Rooney who continues to pick up the rubbish at the railway station on a regular basis.	
	An email will be sent to John to thank him for his service and assistance to the community.	
	6.3 Xmas Raffle	
	*Leanne has emailed Romney to ask how tickets for raffles have been previously printed.	
	*Looking to commence the sale of the raffle tickets at the Election Day BBQ on Saturday 4 th December.	
	*Tickets to be sold for \$5.00 each or 3 for \$10.00.	
	*6 prizes in the raffle, based on the donation of vouchers from Bunnings to the MRCA.	
	*Raffle to be drawn on Sunday 19 th December at the Michelago General Store.	
7.	Any Other Business	All

	New Residents in the Michelago Community	
	*Jo mentioned that new residents have joined us in the community - Angie and Adrian, who have purchased a home in the village.	
	*We spoke of updating the MRCA welcome newsletter, as it has been a little while since this has been done.	
	Leanne will circulate around the committee for feedback and comments.	
	Meeting closed at 8:00pm.	
8.	Next Meeting Date: Wednesday 10 th November 2021	